Dear Team,

Please renew the WEBEX meeting 11 license.We will share the purchase order
soon.

Regards,

Francia Francis
9778416421

IT

Esaf Cooperative

From: "Priyanka" <priyanka.s@cosol.in>

To: "Francia Francis" <francia.f@esafcooperative.com>

Cc: "Ashwini V Gopal" <ashwini@cosol.in>, "Rajesh Krishnamurthy, rkrishn4"
<rkrishn4@cisco.com>, "Bhumika M S" <bhumika@cosol.in>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 1:15:58 PM

Subject: Re: Cisco Webex meeting license renewal quote | End Customer ESAF
SWASRAYA MULTISTATE AGRO CO-OP SOCIETY LTD

Dear Francia,
Greetings for the Day!

Hope our proposal finds you well, kindly acknowledge your interest on the purchase of the
same and let us know if required any assistance or clarification on the same.

Regards,

Priyanka.S

Customer Success Manager
Ph: +91-8971736678

priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in to priyanka.s@cosol.in

From: Priyanka S

Sent: 13 June 2024 16:55

To: 10402-Francia Francis <francia.f@esafcooperative.com>

Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Rajesh Krishnamurthy (rkrishn4) <rkrishn4@-cisco.com>;
Bhumika M S <bhumika@cosol.in>

Subject: Cisco Webex meeting license renewal quote | End Customer ESAF SWASRAYA MULTISTATE
AGRO CO-OP SOCIETY LTD


http://connectivitysolutions.in/
http://cosol.in/

Dear Francia Madam,
Greetings from Team Connectivity Solutions!

We'd like to take this opportunity to thank you for your support over the past
12 months for actively using our Cisco WebEx services.

It is our privilege to render services to your esteemed organization ESAF
SWASRAYA MULTISTATE AGRO CO-OP SOCIETY LTD.

your Cisco Webex subscription order with site esafswasraya.webex.com and
subscription id Sub906563 is going to expire on 05-Jul-2024.

Please find the attached Quotation with best possible discounts for your
refernce.

Please feel free to reach us for any further assistance or clarification.
Thanks & assuring our best attention..

Best Regards,
Priyanka S
Customer Success Manager

Office: +91 80 26716555 Mobile: +91 8971736678

E-mail: privanka.s@cosol.in
Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/priyanka.s

Website: www.cosol.in
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